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Sene® August 18, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Region III Files

FROM: Robert F. Warnick, Acting Director, Office of Special Cases
SUBJECT: MEETING BETWEEN NRR AND REGION III RE CONSLMERS POWER COMPAY

PERFORMANCE AT MIDLAND (DN 50-329; 50-330)

On July 26, 1982, R. I. Warnick and Jazes G. Keppler met with E. G. Case,
D. G. Eisenhut, R. H. Vollmer, R. O. Tecesco, T. K. Novak, W. D. Paton, and
J. Rutberg to discuss the perforzance of Consuzars Fover Cezpany at the
Midland site.

During the meeting reference was zade to inforzation contained in two mexos
froc the RIII staff. The first memo dated June 21, 1982 is from

C. E. Norelius and R. L. Spessard and concerns suggested changes for the
Midland Project. The second memo dated July 23, 1982 is from R. J. Cook
and concerns the licensee's perforzance at Midland. Copies of the mezos
are attached.

The ceeting resulted in the fallawing recommencations:
(1) Region III should obtain the results of the recent audit by KMC.

(2) Schedule a public meeting bectween NRC and CPC managenent in Midland,
Michigan, to obtain licensee cozzitzent to acco=plish (3) and (4)
below.

(3) The licensc: should obtain an independent design review. (A vertical
slice froc design thru completion of comstructiom.)

(4) The licensee should cbtain an independent third Party to comtinuocusly
monitor the site QA implezentation and provide periodic reporss to
the NRC. Region III is to provide a suggested outline for the centin-
ucus monitoring functieom. —
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Rotert F. Warnick, Acting Director
Office of Special Cases
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